Doss, Gary

From: Reynolds, Samuel L NAP <Samuel.L.Reynolds@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 3:25 PM

To: Bette Jean Yank

Cc: Donna Mahon; Margie M. Piliere; Suzanne Dietrick; Jerri Weigand; Pettit, Chris
Subject: RE: Yank Marine Services/Permit Extension (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Mrs. Yank,

Now that the second permit extension has been issued for the existing Department of the Army permit (CENAP-OP-R-
2008-1007), | wanted to make sure that | notified you regarding any potential need to modify the existing permit. If any
changes to the proposed project take place from what was previously authorized, a request to modify the permit must
be submitted to the Corps. This is outlined in Special Condition 3 of the issued Department of the Army permit. You
may want to discuss this with your consultant and contractor to insure that a modification request is submitted to the
Corps within a timeframe that allows for sufficient review and authorization. If you have any questions regarding the
need to modify the Department of the Army permit, please feel free to contact me.

Sam Reynolds

Chief, Application Section Il
Regulatory Branch
Philadelphia District, USACE

From: Reynolds, Samuel L NAP

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 4:03 PM

To: 'Bette Jean Yank'

Cc: 'Donna Mahon'; Margie M. Piliere; Suzanne Dietrick (Suzanne.Dietrick@dep.nj.gov); Jerri Weigand; Pettit, Chris
Subject: Yank Marine Services/Permit Extension (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Mrs. Yank,

Provided is a PDF copy of the Corps' letter that extends your existing Department of the Army permit for one additional
year (new expiration date of December 31, 2015). The hard copy of the letter will be mailed to you. Please insure that
you review the permit once again, and become acquainted with what it authorizes. Also be aware of all applicable
permit conditions, and don't forget to send the District the notification of commencement form.

I'm currently preparing a package of documents related to your proposed project that | will send to the State, and | plan

to send that early next week. | will copy you on that email so that you know it has been sent. If you have any further
guestions please feel free to contact me directly.

Sam Reynolds



Chief, Application Section Il
Regulatory Branch
Philadelphia District, USACE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



